Kenai Peninsula E rrough
Planning C )artment

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members
i

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor ( -

v

FROM: Melanie Aeschliman, Planning Director W
DATE: April 28, 2021

RE: Ordinance 2021-17: Amending KPB 21.06 Floodplain Management to adopt flood depths for
three neighborhoods in the Seward Mapped Flood Data Area and to incorporate the Seward
Mapped Flood Data Area into the minimum National Flood Insurance Standards.

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject ordinance during their
regularly scheduled April 26, 2021 meeting.

A motion passed by unanimous vote (11-Yes, 0-No) to recommend approval of Ordinance 2021-
17.

In the ordinance, please amend the last WHEREAS statement:

WHEREAS, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission at its regularly scheduled
meeting April 26, 2021 recommended approval by unanim~'s vote.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.

April 26, 2021 Planning Commission Draft Meeting Minutes









